

Board Meeting 3.11.19

Zednik, Jameson, Erin, Carl, Brad, Dunne, West, Rickard, Guzzardi, Robbie, Don, Eric, Craig, Schlender

Absent: Nicole

Called to order at 7:05pm by Mrozik

Dunne opened with a big thank you to the officials and supervisors for coverage and a good job for the on ice officials, minimal issues reported. Current committee structure will remain the same for coming seasons.

Brad motions to approve February minutes, seconded by Zednik.

Central District camp information has been sent out. Need to keep an eye on how many officials are interested in attending. Reviewed and discussed bylaws. Working to obtain most recent copy for further review.

Brad discussed seminar updates. 10 locations and 4 veteran locations. Total number of seats has been satisfied.

Motion to adjourn by Don, seconded by Cowsill at 8:40pm.